JAVONTÉ CAMPBELL, MSN, RN

2544 Dunhaven Glen Snellville, GA 30078

631-456-7989 📞

JRookwood52589@yahooo.com





PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Passionate, vibrant RN with over 10 total years nursing experience: 8 years being in the Perioperative setting with 3.5 years leadership experience as a Nurse Educator in the Perioperative setting. Skilled in the *comprehensive*, *multidisciplinary* care of patients in invasive surgery. Strong, effective leadership, technological and communication skills with overall experience in a vast majority of surgical services including but not limited to: General, Plastics, Orthopedics, Neurology, Gynecology, Urology, Vascular, Robotics, ENT, etc.



EDUCATION

Masters in Nursing Education | Western Governors University
SEPTEMBER 2015 – JULY 2017

Bachelors of Science in Nursing | Fairleigh Dickinson University
SEPTEMBER 2007 – MAY 2011



EXPERIENCE

EMORY HEALTHCARE

OR Unit Nurse Educator | Emory Johns Creek Hospital

NOVEMBER 2020 - Current

Responsible for the planning, organization and implementation of orientation, in-service and continuing education of the multidisciplinary staff in the Operating Room. Mentors and acts as a clinical resource for team members using evidence-based standards and professional guidelines as outlined by organizational and hospital policy. Manages all aspects of educational projects to include fiscal responsibility. Assists in role of circulator/ scrub nurse as needed. Maintains all employee educational data and records. Collaborates with Schools of Nursing/Technology to facilitate student learning. Collaborates arranges and facilitates interdisciplinary learning with various healthcare roles, vendors, etc. Member of Multiple committees geared towards various aspects of patient cares

NORTHWELL HEALTH

Perioperative Nurse Educator | Peconic Bay Medical Center

OCTOBER 2018 - NOVEMBER 2020

Responsible for the planning, organization and implementation of orientation, in-service and continuing education of the multidisciplinary staff in the Perioperative Department (comprised of 7 units: OR, ASU, PACU, Endo/Pain, PST, IR, and SPD). Mentors and acts as a clinical resource for team members using evidence-based standards and professional guidelines as outlined by organizational and hospital policy. Manages all aspects of educational projects to include fiscal responsibility. Assists in role of circulator/scrub nurse as needed. Maintains all employee educational data and records. Collaborates with Schools of Nursing/Technology to facilitate student learning.

Perioperative Registered Nurse | Southside Hospital

JUNE 2014 - SEPTEMBER 2018

Assuming role of patient advocate, circulating nurse, scrub nurse and all related job requirements including, but not limited to: Accurate documentation of OR records, organization of documents, desk

and surgical field instruments, following hospital and infection control policies, keeping account of all countable items, gathering and correctly utilizing all equipment/ items needed for surgical procedures, etc. Services include: General, Orthopedic, Robotic, GYN, Urology, Thoracic, ENT, Vascular, etc.

Medical-Surgical Registered Nurse | Southside Hospital JANUARY 2012 – JUNE 2014

Acute patient care including, but not limited to: Performing physical assessments, medication management, IV insertion, patient/ family interaction and education, supervision of non-licensed nursing staff and task delegation, ensure patient care procedures implemented, wound care, blood glucose management, maintaining database of patient information and vital statistics, discharge planning, HIPAA & JCAHO knowledge, etc.



SKILLS

- Self-Motivated and Efficient
- Effective Critical Thinking/ Problem Solving
- Knowledgeable on Equipment use & Maintenance
- Expedient and Decisive

- Delivery of Ethical, Empathetic patient care
- Microsoft Office: Word, Excel, PowerPoint, OneDrive, Teams, etc.
- Promotes the mission, values and vision of organization



CERTIFICATIONS

- AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION BASIC LIFE SUPPORT INSTRUCTOR
- Assistant Laser Practitioner (GA)